



ARTUR OKHOT- NICHENKO

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

PORTFOLIO

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Novice
- Ukrainian - Native
- Russian - Native

CERTIFICATIONS

- “Learn the Command Line” from Codecademy (August 2020).
- Web Development for Beginners, Loft School (January 2018 - February 2018).

PROFILE

Artur is a passionate Full Stack Developer. Earlier this year, he successfully delivered a functioning website to a customer of Integrify. In his past working experience, Artur has been trusted with tasks of high responsibility as well as managing teams of fellow professionals.

RECENT PROJECTS

Sami Ylipuranen Website

Contentful, CSS, Gatsby.js, HTML, JavaScript, MailChimp, React.js

A client project for Sami Ylipuranen, an entrepreneur in the fitness industry. A responsive website with blog functionality. My role was to create the UI design, styling, responsiveness, animations as well as building components and working on some of the functionalities.

Burger One-Page Scroll

BEM, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, JQuery, SASS, Yandex.Maps API

A responsive website built to further improve the understanding of relevant technologies.

Portfolio Website

BEM, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, JQuery, SASS, Yandex.Maps API

A professional portfolio website to showcase the abilities, relevant experience, and additional projects.

SKILLS

Front end: BEM, CSS, Gatsby.js, HTML, JavaScript, jQuery, Materialize CSS, React.js, Redux, SASS, TypeScript.

Back end: Express.js, Node.js, REST API.

Mobile: Expo, NativeBase, React Native.

Database: MongoDB, Mongoose.

DevOps: Bash, CLI, Git, GitHub, Netlify.

IDE: PhpStorm, Visual Studio.

Other: 1C:Enterprise 8, Adobe Photoshop, Figma, InVision Studio.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | May 2020 - Present

Junior Web Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | November 2019 - April 2020

Construction Worker

NBC Group Norway | Lillehammer, Norway | June 2019 - October 2019

Construction Worker

KI-Group | Kokkola, Finland | February 2019 - June 2019

Farm Worker

Rahkasammal & Renki, Mika Mika Rekilae | Lohtaja, Finland | September 2016 - January 2019

Farm Worker

Elina ja Veli-Matti Jukkola | Marinkainen, Finland | May 2016 - August 2016

Greenhouse Worker

Hafskjold Gartneri AS | Lier, Norway | June 2015 - February 2016

Warehouse Operator

Mirgorod Meat Processing Plant | Kiev, Ukraine | December 2014 - June 2015

- Monitoring and storing meat products.
- Loading trucks for shipping from the warehouse.
- Software used: 1C:Enterprise 8, Microsoft Office.

Farm Worker

Hauhtosen Marjatila Farm | Marinkainen, Finland | June 2014 - August 2014

Storekeeper, Warehouse Manager, Logistic Manager

Kiev Meat Processing Plant “Twin” | Kiev, Ukraine | September 2009 - May 2014

- Responsible for logistics and warehouse management, storage, accounting, and the release of products.
- Assisted inbound and outbound shipments.
- Accountable for a team of around 20 people.
- Software used: 1C:Enterprise 7 and 8, Microsoft Office.

Plastic Systems Installer

Alchevsk Service | Alchevsk, Lugansk region, Ukraine | September 2006 - October 2008

Commodity Expert, Head of the Night Shift

Malakhovsky Meat Processing Plant | Moscow, Russia | June 2003 - July 2006

EDUCATION

LL.B. in Jurisprudence

Interregional Academy of Personnel Management | Kiev, Ukraine | September 2011 - May 2013

LL.A. in Jurisprudence

Donbas State Technical University, College of Law | Alchevsk, Lugansk region, Ukraine | September 2003 - May 2006